3/2/23, 11:22 AM Roundcube Webmail :: Re: RESEND: Enjoi 3/3/2023 Arnold, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ

Re: RESEND: Enjoi 3/3/2023 Arnold, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ

From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Date 02/03/2023 07:14

Hello,

From Enjoi

Good morning,

We would like to clarify that we made an exception for your tour as a single female. However, we would like to inform you that all Tours ONLY will only be available
for couples and single females for reservations through Mini-vacs.

Please note that all tours ONLY must be booked 48 hours before their arrival. We won't be able to book 24 hours.
Thank you for your understanding.

Tour booked.
03/03 8:15am Tour ID10123 ( Mary Arnold)

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 8:37:01 AM

To: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: Re: RESEND: Enjoi 3/3/2023 Arnold, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ

Hello,

They haven't responded to my email.

Thank you.

Ellie Berrada
Vice President, Magic World Club

Cell: 407-910-5330
| Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com
11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101l.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 2, 2023 8:21:30 AM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>; Reda Berrada <reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
Subject: RESEND: Enjoi 3/3/2023 Arnold, Mary TOUR ONLY URGENT PLZ

Ellie,
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-------- Original Message ——

Subject: Enjoi 3/3/2023 Arnold, Mary TOURONLY  URGENT PLZ
Date: 01/03/2023 10:47

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

| have attached the corrected manifest.

Thanks
Michele

-------- Original Message ——

Subject: Enjoi 3/3/2023 Arnold, Mary TOURONLY  URGENT PLZ
Date: 01/03/2023 10:37

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

Can you please book a tour only on this client. She is now staying at
Westgate. | will send over the correct manifest when | get it fixed in
our system.

Thanks
Michele

———————— Original Message ——

Subject: Hotel Blue 3/2/2023 Arnold, Mary ROOM and TOUR  URGENT
PLZ

Date: 01/03/2023 08:15

From: reservations@rooms101.com

To: MWC-Ellie <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>, MWC-Reda
<reda.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Ellie,

Plz book this reservation at Hotel Clue.

Thanks
Michele
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